SUWANNEE VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MONTHLY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SUWANNEE VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

1907 VOYLES STREET, SW

LIVE OAK, FL 32064

TENTATIVE AGENDA FOR
MARCH 11, 2024, AT 6:00 P.M.

Invocation
Pledge to American Flag

ATTENTION

e The Board may add additional items to this agenda.

e Affirmative action on any item includes authorization of the Chairman’s, or designee’s,
signature on all associated documents.

e Speakers from the audience will be allowed three (3) minutes to speak following
recognition by the Chairman. Speakers may only make one (1) trip to the podium
regarding each item they wish to speak on. They shall complete one comment card for
each item and submit the card(s) to the Chairman before the meeting is called to order.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. February 12, 2024 Regular Meeting Page 1-4 Don Hale

PUBLIC CONCERNS AND COMMENTS - 3 Minute Limit

CONSENT

TIME SPECIFIC ITEMS

STAFF ITEMS

2. Financials Page 5-10 Cinda Foster/
Monica Marquardt

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

Change Duty to Inform Policy #2011-001.1 to Procedure  Page 11-13  Teresa Fortner
Vehicle Maintenance Plan In-House #2018-002 v3 Page 14-37  Teresa Fortner

Open Sealed Job Applications N/A Don Hale



SUWANNEE VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MONTHLY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SUWANNEE VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

1907 VOYLES STREET, SW

LIVE QAK, FL 32064

GENERAL BUSINESS

3. Additional Agenda Items. The Chairman calls for additional items,
4. Administrator’s comments and information Page 38-40  Teresa Fortner
5. Board Members’ Inquiries, Requests and Comments

BOARD ATTORNEY ITEMS

Hal Airth
Upcoming meeting: April 8, 2024 at 6:00 P.M.

2022 Meeting Schedule

January 8

February 12

March 11

April 8

May 13

June 10

July 8

August 12

September 9

October ~ TBD (2™ Monday is Columbus Day)
November — TBD (2" Monday is Veterans Day)
December 9




Page 1

February 12, 2024

Suwannee Valley Transit Authority Conference Room
Live Oak, Florida

MINUTES
of the
GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6:00 p.m.
OPENING AND INVOCATION:

The Governing Board of Directors of the Suwannee Valley Transit Authority met on
the above date and time for a regular meeting.
Chairperson Don Hale called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. and led the invocation

and Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

ATTENDING:

The following Board members were present: Chairperson Don Hale and
Commissioners Everett Phillips, Tim Murphy, Robert Brown, and Travis Land. Commissioner
Robby Roberson was not present.

Also present were Interim Administrator Teresa Fortner, Board Attorney Hal A, Airth,

Board Secretary Eric Musgrove, Jeff Jones, Nick Furst, and Monica Marquardt.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The first item on the agenda was to approve the minutes of the January 8, 2024
Regular Meeting,

Commissioner Brown moved to approve the minutes of the January 8, 2024 Regular
Meeting as written. Commissioner Murphy seconded, and the motion carried

unanimously (5-0).

PUBLIC CONCERNS AND COMMENTS:




Page 2

February 12, 2024

Suwannee Valley Transit Authority Conference Room
Live Oak, Florida

There were none.

CONSENT:

There were none.,

TIME SPECIFIC ITEMS:

There were none.

STAFF ITEMS:

The second item on the agenda was to hear a financial update.

Mrs. Marquardt stated that the financial documentation was in the agenda packet
and was normal for January.
Commissioner Land moved to accept the financial update. Commissioner Murphy

seconded, and the motion carried unanimously (5-0).

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

There were none.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:

The third item on the agenda was to approve the Facility Maintenance Policy Plan -

#2016-008.1.

Interim Administrator Fortner noted that the Plan was usually approved at the end
of the year but had been delayed due to former Administrator Larry Sessions’ retirement
and waiting for a replacement. However, she had been working on the Plan and it was ready
for approvai.

Brief discussion ensued on the Plan.

Commissioner Land moved to approve the Facility Maintenance Policy Plan - #2016-

008.1. Commissioner Brown seconded, and the motion carried unanimously {5-0).



Page 3

February 12, 2024

Suwannee Valley Transit Authority Conference Room
Live Oak, Florida

GENERAL BUSINESS:

The fourth item on the agenda was additional agenda items.

There were none.

The fifth item on the agenda was Administrator’s comments and information.

Interim Administrator Fortner noted that due to her additional duties and working in
various policies, she had approximately 19 hours of Comp Time. She asked how the Board
wished to handle it, since being a salaried position would require a contract and she was only
interim administrator for a short time.

Discussion ensued on various policies that were taking additional time to revise and
that by current policy, Comp Time was to be taken within two pay periods.

By consensus, the Board asked the Board Attorney to review the current personnel
policy for the ability to extend two-pay period policy on taking Comp Time.

The sixth item on the agenda was Board Members’ inquiries, requests, and

comments.

There were none.

BOARD ATTORNEY ITEMS:

Board Attorney Airth noted that when Administrator Sessions retired, it was
discovered that he had never been reported to the State as Senior Management, and the
same thing had happened to Interim Administrator Fortner while she was Interim
Administrator. Employee contributions would remain the same, but the Board would need
to pay the difference between the 13% input and the 34% input. The approximate amount
to be paid would be approximately $120,000 which could come out of General Funds.

After some discussion, it was determined that there were three options: 1) not pay
the underreported earnings and risk a lawsuit by one or both the affected individuals, 2) set
up a payment plan to reimburse them, or 3) pay a lump sum. Board Attorney Airth stated

that both affected individuals did not wish to adversely affect SVTA’s finances.



Page 4

February 12, 2024

Suwannee Valley Transit Authority Conference Room
Live Oak, Florida

Somle discussion ensued on SVTA’s available balance, pending reimbursements,
criticism from the public for the oversight, and that the affected individuals would have to
pay taxes on the income. Discussion also ensued on regular (perhaps quarterly or annually)
evaluations of all employees to make sure they were in the proper classification via a hiring
or annual checklist,

By consensus, the Board agreed to have the Board Attorney and SVTA staff review
options, determine exact amounts that would be required to pay off the underreported
retirement for former Administrator Larry Sessions and Interim Administrator Teresa
Fortner, and contact SVTA’s auditor (Powell and Jones) for information on how to proceed.

Mr. Musgrove thanked SVTA for the use of the trolley at the All Aboard Festival held
the previous weekend.

Mrs, Marquardt noted that SVTA would be at a job fair soon and also advertising its
role as public transportation to the general public for grant purposes.

Discussion ensued on an Open House for SVTA to showcase the work of the office,

perhaps after the new Administrator was hired.

ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Land moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Murphy
seconded, and the motion carried unanimously (5-0).

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 6:39 p.m,

Approved and adopted the day of , 2024
Eric Musgrove Don Hale
Secretary to the Board Chair, Board of Directors



Suwannee Valley Transit Authority

Check Detail

February 2024

Type Num Date Name Original Amount
Payroll Liabitity Bank Draft 2/2/2024  Payroll $ (24,876.42)
Payroll Liability Bank Draft 2/2/2024  Payroll Taxes $ (7,185.54)
Payroll Liability Bank Draft 2/16/2024 Payroll $ (24,488.28)
Payroll Liability Bank Draft 2/16/2024 Payroll Taxes $ (7,155.97)
$ {63,706.21)

Bill Pmt -Checl 02/21/2024 Auto Zone $ -
Check 02/28/2024 April McGinness $ {27.00)
Bill Pmt-Check Bank Draft 02/01/2024 Florida Retirement System $ (15,104.51)
Bill Pmt -Check Bank Draft 02/07/2024 Verizon Wireless $ (691.30)
Bill Pmt-Check Bank Draft 02/07/2024 Verizon Wireless $ {540.04)
Bill Pmt -Check Bank Draft 02/07/2024 GODADDY.COM $ (23.17)
Bill Pmt -Check Bank Draft 02/09/2024 ADP, Inc $ (227.55)
Bill Pmt-Check Banl Draft 02/13/2024 City of Live Oal $ {309.76)
Bill Pmt -Check Bank Draft 02/20/2024 Comcast ( Faxline ) $ (81.44)
Bill Pmt -Check Bank Draft 02/20/2024 Comcast Business (Fiber Phones) $ (1,110.60)
Bill Pmt-Check Bank Draft 02/20/2024 Comcast { Fiber Opt Internet) L] (722.40)
Bill Pmt -Check Bank Draft 02/21/2024 Pitney Bowes Bank In¢ Purchase Power $ {100.00)
Bill Pmt-Check Bank Draft 02/21/2024 Pltney Bowes Global Financial Services $ (132.00)
Bill Pmt -Check Bank Draft 02/23/2024 ADP, Inc $ (230.72)
BillPmt -Check Bank Draft 02/23/2024 ADP, Inc $ {91,55)
Bill Pmt-Check Bank Drafi 02/26/2024 TransAmerica $ (484.50}
Bill Pmt -Check Bank Draft 02/27/2024 Guardian $ (722.42)
BillPmt-Check Bank Draft 02/28/2024 Department of Management Services $ {7.06)
Bitl Pmt-Check Bank Draft: 02/28/2024 AFLAC $ (2,329.05)
Bill Pmt -Check Bank Draft 02/28/2024 United Healthcare $ (14,234.74)
BillPmt-Check Bank Draft 02/28/2024 Florida Retirement System $ (11,082,89)
Bill Pmt-Check Debit Card 02/07/2024 Amazon.Com $ {18.18)
Bill Pmt -Check Debit Card 02/09/2024 Harbor Freight $ (13.98}
BillPmt-Check Debit Card 02/13/2024 Publix $ (48.87)
Bill Pmt-Checkk Debit Card 02/13/2024 Lowes $ (32.09)
Bill Pmt -Check Debit Card 02/14/2024 Lowes $ (7.98)
Bill Pmt -Checlk Debit Card 02/21/2024 Fieldprints $ (80.25)
Bill Pmt-Check 21393 02/13/2024 Jim Hinton Oil 5 {3,551.71)
Bill Pmt -Check 21394 02/13/2024 McCrimon's Office Systems, Inc $ (182.00})
Bill Pmt-Check 21395 02/13/2024 Quill.com $ (283.37)
Bill Pmt -Check 21396 02/13/2024 Rumberger, Kirk & Caldwell $ (75.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 21398 02/07/2024 Advance Auto Parts $ (42.89)
Bill Pmt-Check 21399 02/07/2024 Advanced Tire Services $ (746,92)

Page 1 of 2



Suwannee Valley Transit Authority
Check Detail

February 2024

Type Num Date Name Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 21400 02/07/2024 Cintas Corporation #148 $ {402.66)
Bill Pmt-Check 21401 02/07/2024 Foxster Opco LLC $ (1,522.94}
Bill Pmt -Check 21402 02/07/2024 G.W. Hunter, Inc. $ (3,182.93)
Bill Pmt-Check 21403 02/07/2024 Innovative Network, Inc $ (1,915.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 21404 02/07/2024 Live Oak Pest Control Inc $ (48.00)
Bitl Pmt-Check 21405 02/07/2024 Morrell's Home Furnishings $ {600.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 21406 02/07/2024 Preferred Governmental Insurance Trust $ (1,608.00)
Bill Pmt-Check 21407 02/07/2024 Riverbend News ] {70.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 21408 02/07/2024 Seaman's Aqua Clean $ {35.00)

Bill Pmt-Check 21409 02/07/2024 Verizon Wireless $ -
Bill Pmt -Check 21410 02/07/2024 Walt's Live Oak Ford $ (422.82)
Bill Pmt-Checl 21411 02/13/2024 Shred - it/ Stericycle $ (72.38)
Bill Pmt-Check 21412 02/13/2024 Walt's Live Oak Ford $ {357.30)
Check 21413 02/20/2024 Jorge Pulgaron $ (22.00)
Bill Pmt-Check 21414 02/21/2024 Acentria Insurance $ (14,685.75)
BillPmt -Check 21415 02/21/2024 Advance Auto Parts $ {98.68)
Bill Pmt-Check 21416 02/21/2024 Battery Distributors Southeast, Inc $ (632.55)
Bill Pmi -Check 21417 02/217/2024 Fueled Outdoors LLC $ (89.47)
BillPmt-Check 21418 02/21/2024 Jim Hinton Qil $ (3,806.82)
Bill Pmt -Check 21418 02/21/2024 Live Oak Auto Parts $ (40.58)
Bill Pmt-Check 21420 02/21/2024 Precision Auto & Muffler LLC $ {149.95)
Bill Pmt -Check 21421 02/21/2024 Walt's Live Oak Ford $ (76.02)
Bill Pmt -Check 21422 02/28/2024 Advance Auto Parts $ {249.88)
Bill Pmt -Check 21423 02/28/2024 Baya Urgent Care LLC $ (330.00)
Bill Pmt-Check 21424 02/28/2024 Cintas Corporation #148 $ (268.44)
Bill Pmt-Check 21425 02/28/2024 Cochran Plumbing Services, LLC $ (232.50)
BillPmt-Check 21426 02/28/2024 Eric Musgrove $ (275.00)
Bill Pmt-Check 21427 02/28/2024 Great American Financial Svcs. $ {805.91)
BIUPmt -Check 21423 02/28/2024 Innovative Network, Inc $ (1,915.00)
Bill Pmt-Check 21429 02/28/2024 McCrimon's Office Systems, Inc $ (40.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 21430 02/28/2024 O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. $ (296.01)
Bill Pmt-Check 21431 02/28/2024 Walt's Live Oak Ford $ (17.61)
Check 50006 02/16/2024 Mathis, Amber $ {524.50)
Total Bills $ {88,169.64)
Total Paid out Feb 2024 $ (151,875.85)

Page 2 of 2



9:40 AM Suwannee Valley Transit Authority
03/01/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis February 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Medwalver
0280005 - SVTA Farebox
0582060 - CDC+
0683050 - Bank Interest

Tofal Income
Gross Profit

Expense
97531 Processing Fee
Administration Expenses
95010 - Administratlon Wages

95025 - Admin Fringes
95020 - Admin FICA

95030 - Admin Retirsment
0795030 - Admin Retirement - TD
1295030 - Admin Retirement - 5311

Total 85030 - Admin Retirement

95040 - Admin Group Insurance
07985040 - Admin Group Ins - TD
1295040 - Admin Group Ins - 5311

Total 95040 - Admin Group Insurance
95070 - Admin Medlcare
Total 95025 - Admin Fringes
Total Administration Expenses

Operating Expenses
5030 - Materlals and Supplles
5032 - Tires & Tubes Expense

Total 5030 - Materials and Supplies

5050 « Casualty and Liability Costs
0797010 - Insurance - TD
1287010 - Insurance - 5311

5050 - Casualty and Liahility Costs - Other

Total 5050 - Casuaity and Llability Costs

5060+ Taxes
%0010 - Operations Wages

Total Operating Expenses

Operation Expensas
Cperations FICA
Operations Medicare
66000 - Payroll Expenses
66010 - Payroll Fees
1266010 - Payroll Fee - 5311
66010 - Payroll Fees - Other

Total 66010 - Payroll Fees
Total 66000 - Payroll Expenses

Feb 24

-122.30
2,178.76
0.00
1,274.70

3,331.18

3,331.186

25.00

6,153.60

370.80

650.13
650.13

1,300.26

1,040.98
835.78

1,885.74
86.72

3,643.52

9,797.12

746,92

746,02

3,240.00
3,240.00
14,685.75

21,165.75

210.53
18,994.90

41,118.10

1,470.64
265.20

161.13
161.14

322.27

322.27

Page 1



9:40 AM Suwannee Valley Transit Authority
03/01/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis February 2024

90011 - Operation Fringes
90030 - Operations Retirement
0790030 - Operations Retirement - TD
1290030 - Operations Retirement - 5311

Total 90030 + Operations Retlrement

90040 - Opoerations Group Insurance
0790040 - Operations Group Ins - TD
1290040 - Operations Group Ins - 5311

Total 90040 - Operations Group Insurance
Total 90011 « Operation Fringes

96010 - Office Supplies
0796010 - Office Supplies - TD
1296010 - Office Supplies - 5311
96010 - Office Supplies - Other

Total 96010 - Office Supplies

96020 + Postage Expense
0796020 : Postage Expense - TD
1296020 - Postage Expense - 5311

Total 96020 - Postage Expense

36510 - Office Maintenance
96511 - Pest control
Pest Control- 5311
0796511 - Pest Control - TD

Total 96511 - Pest control
Total 96510 - Office Maintenance

96525 - Computer Expense
96520 - Computer Maintenance
0796520 - Computer Maint - TD
1296520 - Computer Maint - 5311

Total 96520 - Computer Maintenance
Tofal 96525 - Computer Expense

97020 - Telephone
87021 - Office Lines
0797021 - Office Lines - TD
1297021 - Office Lines - 5311

Total 97021 - Office Lines

97023 - Internet Service
0797023 - Intarnet Service - TD
1287023 - Internet Service - 5311

Total 97023 - Internet Service
Total 97020 - Telephone

97071 - Equipment Lease - Operations
Equipment Rental - 5311
0797071 - Equipment Lease - TD

Total 87071 - Equipment Lease - Operations
97072 - Lot Rental

Total Operation Expenses

Febh 24

1,706.12
1,706.12

3,410.24

3,586.60
2,478.25

6,064.85

9,475.09

128.97
128.96
48.87

306.80

50.00
50.00

100.00

24.00
24.00

48.00

48.00

1,730.56
1,730.55

3,461.11

3,461.11

586.02
596,02

1,192.04
361.20
361.20

722.40

1,914.44

66.00
843,38

909.38
600.00

18,872.93

Page 2



9:40 AM Suwannee Valley Transit Authority

03/01/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basls February 2024

Shop Expenses
90015 ' Shop Wages

90024 - Shop Fringes
80022 - Shop FICA

90035 - Shop Retirement
0790035 - Shop Retlrement - TD
1220035 - Shop Retirement - 5311

Total 90035 - Shop Retlrement

90045 - Shop Group Ins
0790045 - Shop Group Ins - TD
1290045 - Shop Group Ins - 5311

Total 90045 - Shop Group Ins
90075 - Shop Medicare
Total 90024 - Shop Fringes

90060 - Unifoerms
0790060 - Uniforms - TD

Total 90080 - Uniforms

80505 » Fuel
80510 - Gas Exponse
0790510 - Gas Expenss - TD
1290510 - Gas Expense - 5311

Total 90510 - Gas Expensa

90520 - Diesel Expense
0790520 - Diesel Expense - TD
1290520 - Diesel Expense - 5311

Total 90520 - Diesel Expense
Total 80505 - Fuel

91020 - Parts
0791020 - Parts - TD
1291020 - Parts - 5311

Total 91020 - Parts

91540 - Shop Supplies
0791540 - Shop Supplies - TD
12915640 - Shop Supplies - 5311

Total 91640 - Shop Supplles

91550 - Janltorial Supplies
0791550 - Janitorial Supplies - TD
1291550 - Janltorial Supplies - 5311

Total 91550 - Janitorial Supplies
Total Shop Expenses

Transportation
Transportation FICA
Transportation Medicare
0747043 - Drug Screening and Prehire
0797043 - Drug Screening & Prehire - TD

Total 0747043 - Drug Screening and Prehlre
90000 - Transportation Wages

Fab 24

10,305.96

608.06

851.76
851.75

1,703.50

1,619.76
827.68

2,447 44
142,21

4,801.21

402.66

402.66

1,678.29
1,678.29

3,356.58

225.12
225,12

450.24

3,806.82

1,110.63
1,110.63

222126

10.98
10.98

21.96

57.86
57.86

115.71

21,775.58

1,749.40
407.66

160.60

160.50
28,200.37

Page 3



10

9:40 AM Suwannee Valley Transit Authority
03/01/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis February 2024

20005 - Transportation Fringes
80036 - Transportation Retirement
0790038 - Transportation Retirement - TD
1290036 - Transportation Retirement 5311

Total 90038 - Transportation Retirement

90046 - Transportation Group Insurance
0790046 - Transportation Group Ins - TD
1280046 - Transportation Group INS - 5311

Total 90046 - Transportation Group Insurance
Total 80005 - Transportation Fringes
Total Transportation

0797040 - Professlonal Services Gen - TD
1297040 - Professional Services Gen-5311
0797040 « Professional Services Gen - TD - Other

Total 0797040 - Professional Services Gen - TD

5200 - Reconciliation Discrepancles
91520 - Repairs & Maintenance
0791520 - Repairs & Maintenance - TD
1291520 + Repalirs & Maintenance - 5311

Total 91520 « Repairs & Maintenance

97050 - Travel
0797050 - Travel - TD

Total 97050 - Travel
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Feb 24
2,334.44
2,334.45
4,868.89
4,037.99
2,203.41
6,241.40
10,910.29
4242822
137.50
137.50
275.00
274.25
191.22
191.23
382,456
828.95
828.95
135,777.60
-132,446.44
-132,446.44

Page 4



SUWANNEE VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
1907 VOYLES STREET, SW
LIVE OAK, FL 32064

DUTY TO INFORM

PURPOQOSE: The purpose of this memorandum is to set petiey-and procedures associated with the
rider’s refusal to follow proper safety direction.

AUTHORITY:  The authority of this policy/procedure comes from Passenger Service and Safety (PASS
5.2) Training Manual, Addendum: A Guide to the Americans with Disabilities ACT (ADA) for NEMT, Page

Su{{f.‘P?ra‘graph 4, and is as directed by the Ad ministrator, -

POLICY: That all passengers riding with Suwannee Valley Transit Authority follow the instruction on the
proper procedures for entering and exiting a vehicle as well as while on board. The driver will inform
the rider of the possible dangers associated with not following all a-safety procedures. Such procedures
will include, but not limited to, a balance-impaired rider not using assistive devices or their refusal to use
the wheelchair lift, refusal to transfer from a motorized scooter to a vehicle seat; riding the wheelchair
tift while in a standing position and not using safety restraints while the vehicle is in motion. {See
policies below) Should the passenger refuse to follow the driver's instruction, the driver must have the
passenger sign a Duty To Inform notification form. This form will be signed upon the rider’s first refusal
and will be kept on file with the rider’s application and noted in the rider file in the scheduling software.

Mobility Device Securement Policy: All mobility devices transported on vehicles operated
by Suwannee Valley Transit Authority shall be secured using the (4) four point securement system
located in the vehicle.

Mobility device securement shall include:

1. Securing the mobility device in the designated area. The designated area is defined as a
location on the vehicle that:
a. Has 4 securement locations for each placement.
b. Does not obstruct passage of ambulatory passengers,
2. The mobility device shall be secured utilizing 4 attachment straps that meet all applicable
Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards for passenger transportation.
3. Should a passenger refuse securement of their mobility device, the passenger will NOT be

transported.
a. Non-securement of the device creates a situation in which the safety of the driver

and all other passengers will be jeopardized.
b. A mobility device not secured during transport may become a flying projectile in the
event of emergency braking or an accident.

Passenger Securement Policy: All passengers, both ambulatory and non-ambulatory, shall
properly utilize the passenger restraint system provided at their seat location.

Properly utilizing the passenger restraint system means:

Last Review Date 12/6/2022

11..



SUWANNEE VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
1907 VOYLES STREET, SW
LIVE OAK, FL 32064

SVTA PROCEDURE POLICY-#-2017-001:1

1. Ambulatory passengers shall wear the lap/shoulder restraint system provided at seating
locations
a. Should the seat location only have a lap belt available, then the passenger will wear
only the lap belt because that is what is available.
2. Non-ambulatory passengers that are being transported in their mobility device shall be
secured SEPARATELY from their mobility device.
a. The personal securement device that may be part of the passenger’s mobility device
is NOT acceptable.
b. Each mobility device securement location also has a separate lap/shoulder passenger
restraint system available that shall be used,
3. Passengers transferring from their mobility device to an ambulatory seat shall utilize the
passenger restraint system available at the seat location they transfer to.
4. The driver shall ensure that the passenger restraint system for each occupied passenger
location has been properly utilized before moving the vehicle,

Passenger Boarding Policy using Mobility Lift: Passengers needing the mobility lift to board
and exit the vehicle must follow the driver’s instruction on the proper use of the lift.

1. Passenger must face forward while riding up or down on the lift.

2. Passenger must hold on to the hand rails while riding up or down.

3. Passenger must be seated on the mobility device; if available.

4. If passenger is riding a motorized mobility device, the passenger must power off that device
before the iift will be operated.

Balance- Impalred Passenger Passengefs needing an assistive device and refusmg to uvse Euch
de\uce must follow the driver’s instruction on the proper way to enter and exit the vehicle,

1. Passenger is encouraged to use an assistive device,
2. Passenger is encouraged to ride the vehicle’s lift instead of using the vehicle's stens
3. Passenger must have an escort if assistance is needed:

| HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE POLICY ABOVE, REGARDING SVTA DUTY TO INFORM POLICY

Driver Printed Name Date

Driver Signature

Driver Supervisor Signature Date

Last Review Date 12/6/2022

12



SUWANNEE VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
1907 VOYLES STREET, SW
LIVE QAK, FL 32064

Rider’s Refusal to Use Proper Safety Measures Release Form

l, , elect not to
Passenger Name (Print)

sit in a wheelchair to use the mobility lift provided for entering and exiting the
vehicle being used to provide my transportation

follow driver instruction while on mobility lift and/or ramp
transfer from my mobility device to a vehicle seat

fasten my safety belt

face forward while seated on my mobility device

use_any type of mobility device for entering and exiting the vehicle being used to
provide my transportation

Other

| understand that refusal to allow SVTA's driver to properly secure my mobility device
will result in the cancellation of my ride

| have been instructed by Suwannee Valley Transit Authority of the possible dangers associated with
refusal to follow all safety procedures while boarding, riding and exiting the vehicle.

| fully realize that f am solely responsible for my actions to refuse to cooperate for safety reasons.

I understand that this Duty To Inform notification has been approved by Suwannee Valley Transit

Authority Administrator and-Bea

o Am e A wedEnteRtalins o5

I have read and fully agree tewuth all contents of this Duty To Inform notification form.

Passenger Signature Date

Company Representative Printed Name Date

Company Representative Signature

Last Review Date 12/6/2022

13



Suwannee Valley
Transit Authority

Vehicle Maintenance Plan
In-House

Adopted February 12, 2018 v

Don Hale, Chairman Date

14



Action i Date Version
Updated & Approved February 12, 2018 2018-002v 1
Updated & Appraved August 12, 2019 2018-002.1

Updated with new December 19, 2019 o
EDOT template Adopted February 10, 2018-002 v 2
2020
Annual Review & December 30, 2021 2018-002.2
Update
i Annual Review . _December 19,2022 |
Updated & Approved April 10,2023 - 2018-002.3
Updated & Approved | March 11, 2024 2018-002 v 3

1|Pa ge

15



Table of Contents

1. Goal
2. Fleet Inventory
3. Fleet Maintenance

Pre-Trin/Post-Trip Inspections
Preventative Maintenance Inspections

Annual Safety Inspections
Outsourcing
Warranty
Cleaning
4. Maintenance Shop
Parts Department
Materials Handling
& Equipment Records
Vehicle History Files
Road Calls
Information Management
Accidents

Exhibit A - Fleet Inventory

Exhibit B - Service Miles

Exhibit C - Preventative Maintenance Inspection
Checldist {blank)

Exhibit D - Preventative Maintenance Inspection
Checklist (completed)

Exhibit E - Pre & Post Trip (completed)

Page

I A S A S

2 | page ,

16



Vehicle-Maintenance-Planin-House-Goal

It is the goal of Suwannee Valley Transit Authority to maintain an effective preventative maintenance program by
utilizing proper management of parts, equipment, and fleet. Suwannee Valley Transit Authority strives to operate a
proactive maintenance program as opposed to reactive. Scheduling work allows time, materials, tools, equipment, and
labor to be managed easier than having unpredictable maintenance costs, workloads, and vehicle downtime. Suwannee
Valley Transit Authority strives to maintain accurate vehicle defect reporting through preventative maintenance
inspections and to analyze this data to track vehicle component failure history, reduce in-service failures and utilization
of warranty repairs. The following maintenance plan has been adopted to make these goals attainable.

The maintenance plan is a “living document” including schedules and reports which will be updated periodically to
reflect changes in maintenance policies, equipment, and program improvements.

Fleet Inventory

A summary of the vehicle fleet inventory maintained by Suwannee Valley Transit Authority is attached.

§5uwannee Valley Transit Authority fleet inventory consists ofmmm%{amwmmm
additienthere-is-1-nen—reveaue-vehiele: 23 revenue vehicles and 1 support vehicle. Of the 26 23 revenue vehicles,
around 45 14 are utilized each day for revenue service. This allows a spare ratio of approximately 31% 1:2.5. However,
SVTA has seme 6 revenue vehicles that require CDL Licensed Drivers that are not utilized often. Therefore, the true
spare ratio of paratransit revenue vehicles is approximately 20% 1:5.6L_

rehicles Thegrowth of +tha nnnnm-memmwed
HeeS—rRegrowtn-orthe-Agency

Fleet Maintenance

Pre-Trip/Post-Trip Inspections
L‘iuwannee Valley Transit Authority Drivers conduct daily pre-operational and post-operational inspections of vehicles to
ensure maximum passenger safety conditions. Pre-trip and Post-trip inspections are documented on checklist forms
that irelude exceed the minimum standards required by FDOT and indicate the condition of vehicle components at the
time of the inspection. Details of any defect identified during the inspection are noted to assist with subsequent
diagnostic repair by the maintenance department!

h‘he daily pre-trip/post-trip establishes a procedure to identify defects by eperaters SVTA drivers prior to operating their
assigned vehicle, during routes, and after all route schedules are completed. The daily-pre-trip/pest-trip inspections is
are documented electronically. The electronic inspection consists of three options for a Driver to select for each item
vehicle component: “OK”, “ServiceDueSoon”, or “ServiceCritical”. In the event this service is down for any reason, the
driver will use the paper form previously used, as a back-up. A copy of the paper pre-trip/post-trip used as the back-up
is included as Exhibit E,

Lﬁmy defects noted during the pre-trip-inspeetion pre-trip and post-trip inspections are documented and turned in to the
Maintenance Department for review. When a defect is identified, the Maintenance Superviser Manager determines
whether the defect is safety related. Vehicles with safety related defects are pulled from service and repaired

3|Page

——| Commented [NF3]: Clarification

| commented [NF2}: Clarfication

17

| Commented [NF1]: Updated to reflect current fleet, Also
updated as FDOT/CUTR template asks for ratios, not



- Inner/Outer Roll Stops and Bearings

- Outer Barrier Latch Slots

- Saddle Bearings

- Parallel Arm Pivot Pins and Bearings

- Hydraulic Pump, Lines, Cylinders, and Fittings inspected for signs of leakage.

- Harness Cables, Wires, Terminals, and Connections inspected for securement or damage.
- Power Switches, Relays, and Fuses inspected for proper operation.

- Lift Anchor Bolts for proper securement.

- Manual Pump and Release Valve for proper operation.

- Manufacturer Tag and DOT Public Use Lift Tag

Accessory items, such as farebox, electrical, destination signs, etc. are serviced and repaired as necessary

e Commented [NF9]: No longer cori

rect. OEM Intervals

| currently being met / exceeded. Redundant as this was
| mentioned in PMI section

18

Commented [NF10}: Moved this up, grouped all the PMI

Lalk together

l Cnm_men!etﬁiﬁ[NFl 1]: redundant

l‘rhe Maintenance Department has no official capital improvement in place. Hi
H i ideh + =Vehicles are utilized up to, and usually exceed their

“useful life” based on FDOT standards. Once a vehicle exceeds its “useful life” itis utilized as a spare until
are deemed excessive, at which point the vehicle will be retired.{
buwannee Valley Transit Authority prioritizes

repair costs

safety-sensitive defects over non-safety-sensitive defects, allotheritems All non-safety-sensitive defects are address

scheduled for repair based on by-vehiele route requirements,
vehicle avallabllity, and parts availability. When safety all repairs have been completed, the Technician or

ith spare
the

Maintenance Superviser Manager will sign off on the repair order befere-the-repairorderis-processed—and the repair

order will be placed in the vehicle history ﬂle.l__r

Annual Safety inspections

SVTA Vehicles receive an Annual Safety Inspection every 12 months as outlined in 14-90.009, Florida Administrative

Code. This Annual Inspection shall be the highest level of inspection received during PM!I intervals, which

isa level “C”

S5|Page

}the repai? o_f_’

[ Commented_[NFw; Updated, élariﬁ

| Commented [N

FE: Updated, clarification

ication



inspection. If a vehicle receives a “C" level inspection during routine PMI's, that inspection shall also serve as the Annual
Safety Inspection. Vehicles that do not accrue enough mileage to receive a level “C” inspection during routine PMI’s will
be scheduled separately and a “C” level inspection completed to serve as the Annual Safety Inspection.

Outsourcing

|Outsourclng is only utilized for services that require tools and diagnostic equipment not available to the maintenance
technicians at Suwannee Valley Transit Authority. Outsourcing is only utilized for specialty repairs such as front-end
alignments, eemputerdiagnesties module programming, collision repair, and tire repairs. In these circumstances, the
fellewing local repair shops who have heen registered as approved vendors are utilized.

R » T .:ﬂmi

MWMH: EL3205% LiveOak EL 22060
7 Y ¥ T 9 =

IWarranty

A warranty recovery system, warranty records, and annual summaries of warranty claims submitted and received are
maintained by Suwannee Valley Transit Authority.

Warranty repairs are identified by maintaining warranty information in vehicle files. When a component fails, it is
checked against the file for expiration time and/or mileage to determine if it is still under warranty. Documentation of
warranty repairs and claims are kept in the vehicle history files to guarantee the cost of the component under warranty
is paid by the equipment manufacturer and not the agency. All warranty claims are pursued until the claim is settled.
Warranty parts and repairs are attached to the work order and filed in the vehicle history file.

Cleaning
IDuring pre-trip inspections, it is the responsibility of the driver to perform a walkthrough e of the vehicle and ensure
that any there is no debris on the flooring or step wells that could result any falls or slips. Any unsafe conditions must be
corrected before ary-sehaduled-trips beginning their route,

The drivers report all graffiti/etchings, gum, spills, or any other issues in the interior that would warrant extra material
and labor from narmal clean-up, on their post-trip report.

The interiors are cleaned daily by the drivers. Vehicle exteriors are cleaned either-daily-or as needed by the drivers with
occasional assistance from maintenance technicians. [_

Maintenance Shop

Suwannee Valley Transit Authority's Maintenance Shop hours are from 3:30AM to 5:00PM consisting of two shifts,
3:30AM — 12:30PM and 8:00AM — 5:00PM. Staff schedules will be adjusted as needed so there will be at least one
person from the Maintenance Staff per shift.

Staff members are:
Nicholas Furst, Maintenance Supervisor Manager

Mark-Helmes Morris Frick, Fleet Mechanic
MerrisFriek Jordan Brobston, Fleet Mechanic

Maintenance personnel job descriptions are attached.

6|FPage

19

< i Commented [NF15): Updated, removed specific vendors. ]

Lr!ct putting SVTA in a corner on who to use.

P

{ Commented [NF16]: This will change when SVTA moves |

to a paperless environment, but for now | will leave it alone.

Commented [NF17]: Minor cla_riﬁcat‘zon.




Maintenance Supervdse~Manager: Nicholas Furst
DUTIES INCLUDE:

A it taoland-sarkin teriae and +h P=Y int fch SLH
VieRHteteeraht-par-iRveRtoresehRa-the FSRep-te-ensy

seheduk joReps—and-acc) s
T & ¥ e SRAeRts+ B EHVHHES-Ba5

adeguate warking
=) WOEFKIRE: HORS

™ Dat,

o | setions <
™ FRFReRE-perseRfeactiens;

- Daval

; 1 +
Brimpierment;

1

| e o i a_c +
A-pefseRReSHEn-as-management-engh FAG-Guartty-Eantr

. i ; g
coerdinate-work-activitiesresolve empleyee grievances-orident y-aRe-r

ueh-as-reatarigle labher
FS-SHER FRE eSS, ao6f

Jebt
FHEEtem;

¢ Responsible for overseeing all aspects of SVTA's Fleet and Facility Maintenance.

s Monitor maintenance department employees’ work levels and review work performance.

¢ Counsel maintenance department employees about work-related issues and assist employees to correct job-skill
deficiencies.

* Inspect and monitor work areas, examine tools and equipment to ensure adequate working conditions.

* Provide or arrange for employee safety training to prevent, detect, and correct unsafe conditions or violations of
procedures and safety rules.

* Provide or arrange for employee training in maintenance, repair, techniques, procedures, and equipment use.

» Monitor inventory of materials and supplies such as toals, filters, fluids, or replacement parts.

7|Page



* Monitor and utilize warranty coverage for vehicle manufacturer’s warranties as well as any applicable
aftermarket parts warranties.

¢ Determine schedules, sequences, and assignments for work activities, based on work priority, quantity of
equipment, and skill of personnel.

* Reviews Pre-Trip and Post-Trip inspections completed by SVTA drivers, determines priority level of any defects
noted, schedules repairs as parts and personnel availability allows.

* Meet with vendors or suppliers to discuss shop equipment and praducts used in repair work.

¢ Recommend personnel actions, such as hires, promotions, salary adjustments, transfers, discharges, or
disciplinary measures.

= Ensures SVTA’s Vehicle History Files are maintained accurately.

* Investigate accidents or injuries involving SVTA vehicles or equipment and prepare reports of findings when
applicable.

* Participate in budget preparation and administration, coordinating purchasing and documentation and
monitoring departmental expenditures.

* Compile operational and personnel records, such as time and production records, inventory data, repair and
maintenance statistics, or test results.

» Determine equipment needs to maintain or improve SVTA’s Maintenance Department.

® Review any updates or changes to federal or state contracts that pertain to the purchase and acquisition of
vehicles, parts, supplies, and equipment applicable to SVTA.

¢ Review and update SVTA’s Vehicle Maintenance Plan to accurately reflect current maintenance practices and
maintain compliance with current CTD, FTA, and FDOT Regulations.

e Attend conferences and webinars to stay informed of any changing rules or regulations that may affect SVTA’s
Maintenance Department practices.

e All duties listed below under Fleet Mechanic.

Fleet Mechanics: Mark-Helmes, Morris Frick, Jordan Brobston

Examples of Duties:

ycine ~b
€-HSHRE-EF

retach
Al

ieal le_and 1
THES g dasaRe-experience

v + )
7] 7y HY O-FREERaEa

o i at. H bl ooy
18- FHETOR T CAHPerSaRe-thiekness-gaug

ibuters—startarc and Al
Sy Feersahe FRaters

k| + ict
Fep FOdFEtarsDiowers-generators, dists

s—Replaces-and-adjusts-headlights, andinstalis-and-repairs fes-such-ash ne-windshield-wipers
- air tes-such-as-heaters irrors-and

8|Page



the ycpand 1 feafan,

and H Y
mac i FHESFS-Hh FRE-B-5arety-an

Br quipment
H b H and I e bl in-ah af Moint [AT=Y i
s Supervises-mechanies-and mechanic helpers in-abserceof Mais 16e-Supenviser

P fal and v Lo werk ot and A
BSERVES BNa-ProMotessate- Work-pr SRE-Br 25

H care o i |l afnaaui + d cunnl
*—Adheresto-propercleaning metheds storagepr per-care—anddisp Feguiprrent-and-supp

¢ Must maintain a valid Driver’s License

¢ Must furnish own hand tools.

= Performs preventative maintenance inspections and repairs on vehicles; handles and completes records and
paperwork required for work performed.

¢ Performs annual safety inspections on vehicles.

e Examine vehicle defects, discusses with Maintenance Manager to determine extent or damage or malfunction,

e Troubleshoots, removes, repairs and/or replaces units on Authority’s vehicles such as engines, transmissions,
drive shafts, wheel hubs, differentials, and other units affecting vehicle operation.

e Inspects, troubleshoots, repairs, and replaces all types of components/units as required on paratransit vehicles
and automotive equipment, including but not limited to cars, vans, and light/medium duty bus fuel pumps, air
compressors, water pumps, oil coolers, air valves, fuel lines, etc.

* Inspects, troubleshoots, and repairs electrical units, including but not limited to diagnosing, removing, and
replacing electrical/electronic components and making wiring repairs.

* Inspects, troubleshoots, repairs, and replaces brake components such as brake pads, shoes, drums, and rotors.
Diagnoses and repairs hydraulic brake companents, anti-lack braking systems, and traction control systems.

e Inspects, troubleshoots, and repairs steering and suspension components, including but not limited to tie rods,
draglinks, ball joints, shock absorbers, steering dampeners, coil springs, leaf springs, and MorRyde systems.

* Inspects, troubleshoots, and repairs vehicle HVAC systems, including but not limited to compressors, expansion
valves, orifice tubes, accumulators, condensers, evaporators, blowers, hoses, and fans.

e Inspects, troubleshoots, and repairs paratransit vehicle accessories, including but not limited to vehicle
interlocks, camera systems, GPS tracking systems, fare collection systems, and mobile data terminals.

= Operates jacks, lifts, hoists, and other service equipment; operates drill press, grinders, torches, presses, and
similar shop equipment.

= Performs battery maintenance checks, terminal cleaning, charging, testing, and battery replacement as
necessary.

*  Inspects, troubleshoots, and makes repairs to wheelchair lifts and securement equipment.

e Communicates with co-workers, management, and others in a courteous and professional manner.

9|Page



Performs minor facility maintenance and repairs as needed, such as replacing light bulbs, air filters, and ground
maintenance.

Conforms with and abides by all regulations, policies, work procedures, and instructions.

Conforms to all safety rules and wears/uses all appropriate safety equipment.

Ensures a clean and safe work area is maintained.

Performs related work as assigned.

Attends in-service training to develop and imprave knowledge and skills.

Reports all accidents and/or potential hazards to Maintenance Manager or Administrator immediately, or as
soon as reasonably possible.

Models non-discriminatory practices in all activities.

Responsible for reviewing and complying with all SVTA policies and procedures.

Building and Grounds Maintenance:

Examples of Duties:

+—Changes-airfilters-as-needed Changes HVAC Air Filters as required per Facility Maintenance Plan.

Moves, repairs and assembles office equipment and furniture,
Perform minor facility repairs.

Mowing, string trimming, and blowing as needed.,

SVTA Maintenance staff attend in-person training offered by the Lively Paratransit Instructional Program. These courses
are tailored to Paratransit Technicians and cover various components found in Paratransit Vehicles. Other trainings that
cover general automotive knowledge are available to SVTA maintenance staff from various online sources, such as the

Automotive Service Excellence (ASE) webinars. All training certifications and certificates of attendance are documentad
in the employee’s fife.|

23

re

Daily maintenance staff duties are determined by a variety of factors. Route needs, Safety-sensitive defects, other noted
defects, PMI's, and parts availability are all examples of variables that determine work priority. Assignment of work and

10| Page

/{

practices.

d [NF18]: Updated to reflect current




24

establishing priority accur twice daily, at minimum. Once during the morning shop meeting and again in the end-of-day
email. This allows for open communication so all duties are understood, and any questions are answered.L

| Commented [NF19]: Updated, removed some
redundancy.

The Suwannee Valley Transit Authority’s Maintenance Garage consists of seven garage bays and contains the equipment
necessary to perform maintenance and repairs of SVTA Vehicles, Vehicle lifting equipment consists of one 4-post lift, and
one set of mohile column lifts. Other repair equipment such as diagnostic scan tools, floor jacks, jack stands, battery
chargers, presses, A/C equipment, etc. are housed in the maintenance garage as well. All equipment is inspected for
proper condition and operation before and during use. These items are reviewed and updated in SVTA’s Property
Inventory quarterly, as mandated by FDOT, {

Commented [NF20]: Condensed and updated. This would
be too cumbersome to keep updating with exact
equipment, when the equipment is already listed in the
Property Inventory.

Facility Maintenance practices are outlined in SVTA’s Facility Maintenance Plan, Policy #2016-008.1]

= _ . Eoseeeaes /[ Commented [NF21]: | see no need to duplicate the
Facility Maintenance Plan in this. So | opted to reference the

Parts Department Policy number here.

11 |Page



SVTA's parts inventory consists of air and oil filters, bulk lubricants, wiper blades, lights, and other items commonly
replaced during routine preventive maintenance intervals. Other paratransit vehicle items not readily available locally
are stocked as well such as A/C components, wheelchair lift parts, suspension components, and aftermarket electrical
parts. Parts inventory is monitored and adjusted to minimize vehicle repair downtime when defects are identified. Parts
are purchased through SVTA's approved vendors, and any single purchase over $2,499 is submitted for FDOT approval
before an order is placed. The Maintenance Manager is responsible for purchasing and maintaining proper parts

25

inventory. All parts usage is documented on vehicle work orders ] /{c‘,mmmed [NF22]: Updated, simplified.

2

Materials Handling

:aSuwannee Valley Transit Authority provides their employees with instructions on safe handling, first aid treatment,
emergency procedures, and proper clean up procedures of chemicals in the workplace. Knowing the potential
flammability, explosion and reactivity of chemicals in the workplace are the rights of employees under the Right-To-
Know-Law.

All chemicals, lubricants, cleaners etc., purchased must accompany a Material Safety Data Sheet. A MSDS binder is

maintained and made available to the employee upon request. The binder will have a-Chemicals listed in alphabetical
order for quick reference in case of an emergency.

12| Page



26

When a chemical is taken out of inventory the MSDS sheet will be taken out of the binders and placed in a dead file. All
MSDS sheets will be kept on file for thirty years. - . | Commented [NF23]: This is good

Equipment Records

Vehicle History Files
}l\lehicle history files are maintained for each vehicle in the fleet that includes information regarding each maintenance
activity conducted during the life of the vehicle.

Each vehicle has a written record documenting preventive maintenance, regular maintenance, inspections, lubrication
and repairs performed. These records are maintained for the life of the vehicle. Vehicle history files are kept, manually,
in three ring binders that include pictures of the bus, vehicle registration and title for identification and include the
following information:

* Identification of the vehicle, including make, model, license number or other means of positive identification
and ownership;

Date, mileage, and description of each inspection, maintenance, repair or lubrication performed;

If not owned by the transit agency, the name of the person or company furnishing service with this vehicle
The name and address of any business firm performing an inspection, maintenance, lubrication or repair; and
Annual safety inspections

Preventive Maintenance intervals

Pre/post-trip inspection checklists identifying defects and corresponding work orders noting the appropriate

s r ==
repai : ) N . . | Commented [NF24]: This will have to be updated when |
we move to paperless, so | will leave it for now.

Road Calls

|Road calls are defined as any in-service interruptions caused by failure of some functionally necessary element of the
vehicle. When failures occur, they are called in to the Maintenance Supenviser Manager and Driver Supervisor. The
Maintenance Superviser Manager dispatches a maintenrance technician to assess the road call on site using a shop truck.
The maintenance technician assesses the road call and determines whether the vehicle can be repaired en-thespet at
it’s current location, or must-be-repaired-f repairs need to be perfarmed at the maintenance shop. If the vehicle cannot
be driven back to the shop, towing arrangements are made.

The road call is documented on a work order with the related repair information. Related parts purchases and towing
expenses are filed along with a work order in the vehicle’s history file. Road call repairs are completed in the most
expeditious manner to reduce the vehicle’s down time.

Road call data is monitored by the Maintenance Supervisor Manager and defects are analyzed for trends with other
similar vehicles in the fleet. This allows the Maintenance Supervisor Manager to determine the root cause of the
problem and assists the Superviser Maintenance Manager with making modifications to the SVTA’s preventative
maintenance program as needed to minimize failures. Road calls are kept on file in the Maintenance Department -
documenting any in-service interruption or repair away from the shop)! ) ) | Commented [NF25]: Minor edits for C[an-ﬁcauom ]

13|Page



27

The Maintenance Manager is responsible for updating the “Service Miles” spreadsheet daily to monitor upcoming PMI’s,
OEM Services, and repairs. Work orders documenting services and repairs are analyzed at the completion of each
service or repair, befare filing the work order into the vehicle’s history file. Any repair trends and changes in

maintenance procedures resulting from identified trends in the fleet are communicated during maintenance
department meetings or by ema’;l.l

b= ) : /( Commented [NF26]: This will change when we move to |
L paperiess, but is updated to reflect current practices.

e

Accidents
A an

All accidents involving SVTA Vehicles are investigated by the Driver Supervisor, as outlined in SVTA’s Accident
Investigation Procedure. The Maintenance Manager or a Technician will also report to the accident to determine the
severity of any damage and arrange for towing if the vehicle is deemed unsafe to operate.

During an accident investigation, mechanical failure will be considered and ruled out.
If mechanical failure is proven as the cause of the accident,

1) The parts will be removed and inspected.

2} The history of the vehicle will be reviewed.

3) The warranty of the part will be reviewed.

4) The failed part will be checked for recalls.

14 |Page



28

Once all investigations have been completed, and reports completed, all documentation related to the accident will be
placed into the vehicle’s history file.

C d [NF27]: This only needs to outline accidents
as it relates to the Maintenance Department, All other

lon-sita Fuali (NOT-APPLICABLE) information is in SVTA’s Accident Investigation Procedure,

_ T

[
Commented [NF28]: This needs stricken entire ly.

15|Fage



EXHIBIT A

FLEET INVENTORY
UnitiD | FOOT ControlforviN | Year | Make | Wodel |wjcum| IO Al
1 2CARDGBGEGR237607 2016 Dodge Caravan NA 72,239 | 12,101
2 2C4RDGBGXHRE37736 2017 Dodge Caravan NA 60,417 | 11,972
3 1FDFEAFSSFDA35290 2015 Ford E450 lift 153,404 | 27,871
4 1FDFE4FS0GDC55337 2016 Ford E450 lift 146,068 | 27,482
5 1T0Z3082331130870 2003 Thomas Trolley lift 74,086 | 4,246
6 1FDWE3FL5GDC322566 2016 Ford E350 lift 183,849 | 35,789
7 1FDFE2FS4GDC55339 2016 Ford E450 lift 140,929 | 31,480
o] 1FBAX2CM3JKA78498 2018 Ford Transit 350 N/A 62,162 | 17,880
10 1FDGF5GYCCERI7504 2012 Ferd F550 lift 215,595 | 22,800
14 1GB3G2BG2B1174734 2011 Chevy 3500 lift 216,900 | 22,941
15 1FDFE4FS7KDC13398 2019 Ford E450 lift 109,477 | 36,583
1916 1FDFE4AFS4KDC34466 2018 Ford E450 lift 71,621 | 28,639
1917 1FDFE4FSEKDC34467 2019 Ford E450 lift 85,367 | 38,232
18 LFDGF5GT2DEBO0A06 2013 Ford F550 lift 237,764 | 27,612
1918 1FDFE4FS7KDC35904 2018 Ford E450 lift 66,092 | 29,599
1920 1FDVU4XM1KKBBG00T 2019 Ford Transit 350 lift 44,830 24,755
2021 1FDVUI4X8SLKA3 1653 2020 Ford Transit 350 lift 41,785 29,385
2022 1FDVUAXB5LKBE0D476 2020 Ford Transit 350 lift 28,930 | 38,254
2023 1FDVUAX87LKB50477 2020 Ford Transit 350 lift 24,864 ( 33,737
2124 LFDFE4FNSMDC02249 2021 Ford E450 Itft 49,802 | 40,385
2125 1FDFEAFNOMDCA40875 2021 Farg E450 lift 1,133 14,769
27 1T7HNB29Y1152213 1997 Themas Bus NA ©8,559 3,949
1030 INIMNACESACO84277 2010 Eidorado Bus ramp | 165,743 | 14,400
1031 1INSMNACBCAC084278 2010 Eldorade Bus ramp 121,935 { 10,890
45 S7TWMDIAGXEM100942 | 2014 VPG MVl ramp | 165,929 | 25,565
47 1FTNF20578EC08564 2008 Ford F250 NA 162,597 | 12,249
106 1GBE4V1G9SF413097 2010 Chevy 4500 lift 193,522 { 22,114

Decembsgr 17, 2021 1:45 P

29



EXHIBIT B

Service Miles

Next Serv. Miles Until Next
Vehicle Mileage Serviced At Due Service Next Inspection

i 01 72239 71612 77612 5373 B Inspection
: 02 60417 57432 63432 3015 A2 Inspection
153404 148565 154565 1161 B Inspection

146068 141826 147826 1758 Al Inspaction

74086 73002 79002 . 4916 B Inspection

183849 183140 189140 5291 CInspection

140528 134876 140876 [ §  Clnspection
52162 57968 53968 1806 A2 Inspection

215695 215695 221695 6000 A2 Inspection

216900 216403 222403 5503 A2 [nspection
109477 107363 113393 3916 A2 Inspection

1916 71621 70235 76235 4614 Al Inspection
85367 82721 88722 3354 A2 Inspection

237764 237764 243764 6000 Al Inspection

66092 60513 66513 a2 1 A2Inspection

1920 44830 40677 46677 1847 CInspection
2021 41785 41526 47525 5741 Clnspection
2022 28930 23218 29219 " 289 . ! Allnspection
2023 24864 24682 30682 5818 Al nspection
2124 49802 48794 54794 4992 Al Inspection
1133 0 6000 4867 Al Inspection
B s 98559 $6091 102091 3532 A2 Inspection
1030 165743 159511 165511 [T 2 B Inspection
1031 121935 121236 127236 5302 A2 Inspection
45 165920 163977 169977 4048 Al Inspection
106 | 193522 189649 195649 2127 C Inspection

A2 Inspection

162597 155421 155421 2824

17| Page



EXHIBIT C

Preventative Maintenance Inspection Checklist

(BLANK)

18Page .

31



i
I

Suwanitea Vallay Transit Authority

braventative Malatenonce inspection chexkiist

SVTA Vehicle # Dot S
Wtk Crdee &
ameter -
Inspastior Yype (Cirela Onaj: 4 Tochnlgiar, ot rerereers
Intorier Inspottien 4 JExtedor Inspection £ [ohassis J five Llag [
Passenger Doar f Chack Opetaiion of
Check for Gamage/Corcnshon,
N?!nmrlammdhr Bumpac/Moun/ tials ks £ 5pnngs ! MarRyde
Starvar Interrunt
Standse Une & Warning Slgnage [Condition of Al Gl Yosqua Rods
FlanringfStaps Al Intarlor Panzls Wiger Blptes & Ammg Check 8ot Jomes
Wheelchale 82152 & Ploor Ahchors Exterior Mircors |Stegeing Saar/Uinkage & Armg
Fassungur Saat CondRion & .
Fakauoy fust Gperation [Chisck Ugtt Lense & Ratiertors steating Shott b Fraeplay
Passangar Sosr Bults Chock Operafian of alt Lighting Lukg Chagylc
Smnchiong. & Hand Rails Condesor Fa Oparation Chack Deivat Shaft & L loinig
[Fangrginey Bt SondfWindow) Al Arcess Doork / Enging Civdr & jCheek OMfferential ONf Lavel/
Hotch Ouecation Lakch Operstion Clean Breathar/Check Axfy Seal
Firz Extinguisher/
Firs Suppression System 774 Damage and Wear Brain & Rafil bifferontfs!
First Aid & Spl Kles [VWiels/tug Nuts/Vadve Stams Replage Transtssion Fhid/Fiiter
Erprgency Tangles [Fuzl Cap snd Doar [Chesk Pront Whee! Bandngs
rkterior Lighting Lgvating Chach lirakes (Pull Whastn)
Regist alonfingtianes Candfilatos Englin Campartmant £ | Tark Mounting/Lines & Vales
Clean Batigries § Termbial Ends, Check Exhayar System for
CrIvERS Comfrarnent ¥ Jonack eloctrotyte Lavat Mounling/Leaky/Mesiriion
Chock Battary/Hald Downs/
Brake & Acebarater Pedais Cattes/Grand Strops Uiiderbody/Mouats & Frane
Delear's Soot % Dalt Riecoed Viltags Duput Valts [FuelTank Myunting & Fusf Lesks
T Check Bolls, Tenslonaes, B Hesus/
ca Brake Ogoralon ir Carmgressor Maunting (Type 1} Whesiehale Lt
U anfockucer Tag/adonth and
Hgmition System {Stan Enygine) Check Af Flulds Vear of Manafeclaren/Shate of FL
. [Certification
Check Ul wiring far Rautingf
Chigk Al GangasfSwiches & Hom [insaact For Leaks Chofing & Looss Cenmections
Chack {65t for Damage /
Chack Fast Idle Tast Anth-Froasa Protection st Uife \ Bolts
Chech Al Frossures § Peform . Cycle Lift, Chat 4l] Softoy Systens
Eeakduwn Tast{IF Applicatie) chec Radiator Coseipants inclotling Barsiars
<Nk Wiring for Routing/thafiy
Shift Lewer Qperation s c Hacard LI Cyvin Count
Parking Braka Gparation [Cierk Bogine Mounts hack for Hydrastdic braksfLaunt
[Revarse Alsom Replace Englow O & Fitar Ciean, Lube, Adjust a4 Neaded
Defuer's Pane) 8 Lamps [Cheek A Filtar st Dilve L3
interior Mirrors / Sun Yiepe Check Fuel Fiter Check Engl
[CheckiClean A Filtors & "
Winishiehd Wipsees & Washeed Corestings for Routing/Chafing. Chack Stift Points
Climata Sentrod Syster f Fars 4/C Comyressor Mounting/Chach ISteering
Chaniidng AL Operatios Suspansion
Tire Trayd Dapth/kaDatina € {Arake Inspaction L [hrakes
Braki Aounting Hardwarg f
51
Lipron P8t I Pads £ 5hags ) Rolors / Dryems Raedameter
Front Fad Remalning:
1A fnside ) m u o
i Pad R
/8 Quteidi rsi e Werast Pad Remsiing:
. 1 /Rear Pad Rumainmng:
MBS 2 m b
Rfftear Pad Rensalning:

/R fnsichs B nnd 12

Quiside. o3 sl

Nota: Samne Sarvies Polots isted ars luspaclion requirements only, (Ex. Terminal Ends)

PR

[T .

32



EXHIBIT D

Preventative Maintenance Inspection Checklist

(Complete)

20| Page '

33 .



SVTA Vehicla 4

Suwannee Valley Transit Authority

Preventative Meintenance Inspection Chegkise - f///j ?q

f
Wk Geder . A"""“{ jﬁﬂﬂd‘w"‘
~cbngtar
Inspeatian Yype (Cirele Odel: A B & Technicln ;5'{-[2[,' 3 f&(ﬁ
Interlor fnspaition ) B | € [Etedarmipection e . A B € Jchassh / Drloa Ling <
Passenger Door f Chack Opecatton of )
Al rtoriscs and/or N o [Fhocts v Mot v
Stmrtpr ntarrugt \/ "
Standaz Line & Warning Signege \/ Condiion of All Glass \/ Forgua fods Vv
Flooiing/StepsfAll interios Panels v’/ [wipar Blades & Arms \/ Chack Ball Jointg ‘/',.
Wiksalchale Ealls & Floar Anchors v/ [Extertor Mirars v [eartng Goarjunkage & Arms i
Possanger Seat Condition &
Foldeway Sest Operation |k ighs ses e aatiecsans /7 [stoming shaf & Frocpiay o
Passenger Sact el " {check Oparation of 2l Lghting Lo|tubnchasss W
Stariehions & Hond Raoils v/ |Fonsasor Fan Oparunon " 1chack Drive Shoft & thfolnts v
Emscgency Bxit Door/Window/ \/’ Al Access Boors f Engine Cover & \/ [Check Dittarential Ot Level/ \/‘
Hatch Qperation Lotch Qperstion Clean Breythir/Chack Axle Seals
Fire Fxtingutshor \/’ § \/ )
i S segion Systom " {rwe vamag st waar ’ Jorein & et Giteranee A
Eirst Ald & Spill Kits y/ [Wheels/Lug Muts/Valv Stems \/ Repiate Teansmizsion Fild/Fitar %
Emargency Trizayies 3", |Fuiel Cap and boac 1/ /|chock Frant Whee! Beatings
Interior Lighting \ /Javeimg V' Jeheck brakes (pub whees) 2
Registration/insurance Card/nlstas V' Tengine Compartment A [ 8 1 € [arrenkMountingitines & valvos 7
Cheien Batterles S Tenningl Bnds, Chack Exhaust Systam for 4
Brlvar's Compartmant D | & [nerk tloctrotyts Lover " Imountiaghentsihrinon v
Chinck Bateary/Hoid Downs!
rake & Accaleratar Padls ‘./ cabiorirmund Shape V' [undertodysiounts & frome v
Drtver's Sant & Bely 37 hocond voitage Ouant L1 Y veots Fruel Tank Mounting & Fuel Leaks v
i T [Check Beits, Tenslonars, & Hosssf ! i :
. $rake Opeiditun \/ [Alr Coraprassor Mounthig (Type 1) \7 Wheachalr Lift A " ¢
13 Mantifycturer Togfhdonth and
Ignition Sysem-{Stat Engle) Y/ Chack Al Flulifs V/ [Year of Manufacturerfstats of FL \,/
/ ECertification
Check LT Wiring for Routing/ ['4
Check All Gavges/Swhthes & Hom V/ Inspect For Lesks \/ Ciofing & Lonse Connoctions
i
- (Check LI for Dantage / v'/
Check Fast Idle I.r/ Test Auti-Fresse Protection ,‘36 nspact LR Anchor Boles
[Chieek Alr Prassures B Preform [Cycta LRt Check all Saftey Systoms \/
Leakdawn Test {If Appficabla} )d Chesk Radiator Core/bounts / Including arekors
Chistle Wiring fur Rocting/Chofing E
Shifk Lt Opiration '/, 4 Loose Consections ‘-/, Record Lift Cyele Count 4 T .
Parking Braks Opgration . |Ghack Engine Mounis V , Johetk for Hipdratic tosks/Lgval <y
Revorse Alarm \/ [Repface Englae Ol § Fiter \// [Zoan, Lube, AdJust a5 Needed W
Drfver's bani & Laps V” # fchock Al Fiter V. Frost Drive ©
Untartor tierocs / Shin Visar W [chack Fuet Fter v |Cieck Enging Mettormance 7
Check/Clean AfC Filters &
Windshiekd Wipers & Washeis v’/ Caresues tor Rauting/Chating \/: Check Shifl patuts v’:
climiose Control Systern / fang v _JA/c compressor MoantingiCluteh & Jstoering v,
Claaniiness %4 A7G Opavation t/ Susprnsion v"
Tiro Traad Depth/Auflstion - B ¢ lacsko spaction _ - - A [} € |Grakes J .
Jacake Mounting Hardware / d
o B0 e 1} pa v ads / Shaios / Rotars /Cryms v/ v
Frant ining: ¥
g B0 w5 1 pa N
Rerman 4
nougte B0 ey 1© m e
Bas Remaining: v
ot B0 A o o Junsss e }'f
} Rear b; Ining: Yt
winsiceF s 10 g P 2
] ” 32 ‘/’

Hata: Same Serviee Polnts listad #ro Inspection rqulraments only. (Ex, Terminaf Ens)

P

[T

34



EXHIBIT E

Pre-Post Trip Inspection Form

22|Page -

38



< hsHeEBanitem:

i i - Brhvi
anMf!nmmn(udlnmumrm [CRUSAW, ICHARD

s ilyer €

- Tirbyer's

SDibai 1 wmlg e

Dt wampgnmmnw H

Dihoui s st { esitiet Vass . [CRUSAWE, ARG |
Olome fInerior Vighiy s, [CRUS AR K

it Bdomeien

“TripEniidarmatss |

22 L O, |- ChiseAt, RCIARG &
VLS f e, Pust, [CBAISAVY, BOARD
201 1 8olA - Dehver's Compartment Seteater / Drliisont /AC o \CRUSION, 0iEHARD.
Figes Aid 1 e R, WErAED |
sl (g iz

Wk, Coskang, Poves Seeriig]

- Ariver's Copanimpat il
“Déprer x Com sion Bt e TCRUSAVY, BiGRagly | R
- Briyars Compdrinint _ HicSeyibvs Franges ash . JERUSRV HICWARD ] T
B Cairgriinen) e, ay1___SCRUSANY, AICHARD 57997
RIE/2018 3: 55 B~ Extovicir Chach €2 Chick {Enmine O, Vransmivion vi6 [CRUSAWY, RITIHARD 1147

Lipatiights Ghisgh B Low Bral

[CRSANE, RECAR),
ERULAY, AEHAN

7R
ELES
1]
1531
UL
1973
iy
XIBITGE Cvi 20y I
Aeriod Citer ey (Frener Inftation £, 17 28] 157234
, J ey 7ad A
i, s B Seatgits, [ Taraes 9FILE;
Dro.Friy ) Servich Do £ Stees 7 Well Loow (T CE THTANG
Caviopni).
\rg.Teg 34 LEl2S
Pre7dp ] _m_g_;;_;_gr
e H] ek airza i€ Equey AW, |
Fralip 3] wmu.mumu KA ipaotion 10 TSR, TAEHATD
Br T 34| Whﬁumrf!murﬂm}lu[mpw (CRUSAW, RICHARD

g.'rmnm:ncuon T hicien [ [CAVSAW, BEHARD,
E4 7k Brivs,

Pt LCRASANY, HILHARD,

Y
Fost-Trm 4

Fuel Teyd /. A f Pasy CRUSANY, RICHARY

sy (CHUSAWY, BICHARD |

BT Y] Conamant | DEhour £ Sk { Sl NS AUBAVY, KETIARS
] smwmm,@ww I k% m HARP.
Cormpartinent . [Hort, - v ICRUSAVY, KIOLAHE
(i stikid Winers | by ass . JCONSAYY, BICBARD
Weawss J Defrusiar JAL
Firs ald iz
Vo isauss AT B
RefeCTt Teldnplas
Fira Extirguliiyer
gk, us':d\hm_y_:gh T Lo Bear),
fick A LglEE
e ot LR
hec arty Sgaal,
4] 121 Foral Way Hslsors.
14 i haysy Sysp
4 e aTance Ly vl Eigead Fans
4 had igin Body £ W sagws
V9§ BB 3Tl s Exserior thed ehicly Exlaslor Dathilngid 5
1] B80S 13.00]8 - FerAHL Chic Whisls & Tiees {Praoper tnfalion & Teead)
gr] afma'l?udilt-mmhmm AN ATt Lo diTnes
141 A/ ETIOTT TN ]C bk Eheek sty 4 SerIneiy
A uARA 2008 10 [€ - Tntersce Civeck eriah Dot J Stages £ WAL Lo T
Soysaped]
Y| R TENEE Y ot oy st Biarei, I SApEadl
13| B/H2040 13 [¥¥henlchSir (IR F Raeop Opeeofioe B
pped]
i TA| BEEEANS 1TAR[C - invesie Cherk [itieichaly Securamonts JFroper
touhses £ Crosiiton]
{Past: Ty AL AE009 128416 - hesk 16l

Electronic format used July 1, 2019 - forward

23| Page

36



Pre-Post Inspection Form with defect noted

FreTrig Vo] GOAFRND Bl A - Detver's Commphrnana (ot Cond £ Iniubanie Curd ¢ Wasfasiasian. [Suss |EHUSRNY, HLEMARD. iz

. i
LYET I t:ﬁ'%‘“ L1 T ... LT M RIGHARD. 3 Ay "
BEHG EEIThn i ¥ BN 7 U W— 7
Srn ok ! ¥ TR y LAWY,

| B

0y

e 5,
e Ty

y r2 1L IOPRRRRRR
A | -1 TE T T T N
[Whricls 2 Tiies [Aropar INND b Hodil]

e Telp,
[Acp-Tulp,

[#ea-irain

1i:7iicis oy I ARDEN,
5, »

m;'iuna AT WNHIRe Rk

..., ) s
R S A Sl (Fpi S EIE
P.},‘LL.! L STeLh.. m f' HE—

ik 139 ME.‘
T FHF/ 20T AV TN Grbver's Cemparrianil  LFurmd CARTF Gt Ghvd § g siaddies e

7
26-‘! ﬂ: L {*guweiiﬁ_d s, oo 1, EensEen.
1 i Bl

24|Paged



38

SINIWNQD
Sive |OTS |S8'6T 14642 000  |00B9TfSTIT|000 0966 ‘Hy3A 40 N3 FONVIVE
SLPT TL6LT ST'LIT
SLT TL6L2 059 [ST'LTT SL'E £T/ZT-05/1T
SLPT TTELT 0s'9 forert GL'E 6Z/T1-9T/11T
SLE 12'992 059 {59601 GL'E ST/TT-Z/11
SLvT 12092 05'9 |oesot SL'E T/T1-6T/0T
SLvT TL'€ESE 059 |s1z0T SL'E 81/01-5/0T
SLPT 1L 059 |orss SLE v/01-12/6
SLVT TL0be 05'9 [s9v6 SL'E 0t/6-L/6
SL'vE TZvET 059 |06'06 SLE 9/6-72/8
SLPT 14472 059 |ST'/8 SL'E £2/8-01/8
SLYE 17122 059 |ov'es SL'E 6/8-LT/L
SLT TL91T 059 [s96L SL'E 9z/L-ET/1
SLYE 17°802 05’9 [o6'sL SL'E ZT/L-62/9
SLYE 14102 05’9 |sTzL SL'E 8Z/9-ST/9
SLYT TZ'S6T 059 [ov'g9 SL'E vT/9-1/9
SLPT TL'881 05'9 |s9v9 SLE TE/S-81/S
SLve 17’281 05’9 o609 SL'E LT/S/S
SL'HT TLSLT 05’9 |[sT4S SL'E €/5-02/v
SLvT 12691 05’9 [ores SLE 6T/¢-9/%
SL'bE 12791 059 [s9'6r SL'E S/v-€2/€
SL've 12'95T 08’9 |06'St SL'E 72/e-6/¢
SL'vT 14671 059 |ST'Zt SL'E 8/€-vT/T
1s SL'HT 6201 |TZ'ErT 000 |0S9 [or'se |ooo SL'E H8 £2/7-01/2
95'6T 9r'vT (14981 0000  |05'9 |s9ve |000 A 6/T-LT/T
0TS 0T'S  |TZ0€T (000 |0S'9 Jo6'0E |00 SLE H8 9Z/T-ET/T
00'0 TZ°EZT |000  |0S9 [sTzsz |oo0 SL'E H8 ZT/T-08/71
000 1Z'LTT (000  |0S9 [o¥'ez |o0D SL'S Old z pareuop 57 Hg Hg £202/62/21-€2/91/21
vg | d3sn | Nv3 | ve | aasn [ NYv3 | 1ve | g3sn NYY3 144 HNHL _mBE_ SINL [NOW| NNS | 1S | 144 | HNHL [saam| sanL | NOW | NOs 1vs [ 531vQ aOl¥ad Avd
sinoy 3507 JNIL dNOD IAVYIT TYNNNY 0ld S66T/67/CT :03A0TdING ALVa
0 59 T/°01T S9'LT IONVIVE ONINNID3E| TOT  #33A014N3 YZ0Z  ¥VIA IHL ¥O4 Jauyod essual  JNYN




1se| €0° 12A0 [Jou 1ou saop do)

SINIWINOD
T {055 fecn BTG IShE T T ; s : NN

0S'D 05'577 st LT
0s'o 05'SZZ L€ |8Y'LPT SLE £1/2T-08/TT
050 SLTTT S8 [eiEvT L8 6Z/TT-9T/IT
050 00'81Z SL'e |s6eez GLE ST/TT-Z/EL
05'0 ST'VIT §2'€ Jezogz SLE T/T1-6T/0T
05'0 05'0TZ S Pstzse SL¢ 8T/01-5/0T
050 &/780¢ SL°E EL'8TT SLE v/OT-12/6
050 00’'€07 sse  |8sveT GLE 0Z/6-1/5
0s'¢ ST66T s |setee L€ 9/6+vZ/3
0s'0 05'SET sL'¢ |sv/iiz SLE £2/8-01/8
05'0 SLTET SL'E JEL'ETT GLE 6/8-£2//
050 00'83T 5.5 86507 SLE 9Z/1-£1/1
050 ST¥S8T gs'e Iezor S/'g ZI/1-62/9
050 05°08T S8 |srzor SLE 82/9-51/9
050 89T SL'E |s£'86T Gi'E ¥I/o-T/9
050 00'ELT S/'e [s6vsE SIE 1£/5-8T/S
050 STEIT gse feriet SLE LT/SFfS
05'Q 05991 cie |srisT 5LE £f5-0¢fy
0s'0 S/'T9T SL°E fef'E8T G/l'g 6L/7-9/t
050 00'8ST sL'e |ss6r1 sLg sirsT/fe
050 STST GLE [ETOLT SLE te/e-6/t
050 05'0ST SL¢ fstesr A 8/e-¥efT
05’0 |ooe |oso lssrovt |ooo sie les'set(oon  fsig Hg £Z/T-01/¢
on'o OU'EFT {000 SLE ]8sPITjoo0  |g/°€ 6/2-02/T
000 STEET 000 SL£'E [ETI9T 008 [5/'€ 0id% Hg 9¢/T-£T/T
000 05'SET [090 Si'e {8rsot (8Tt  |gsE 0Ld82'T HE TI/T-08/7T
00'c S£'TET |oo'e S£'g [ioeoT |gro |sz'E H8 H8 OldET £T0T/6T/TT-EZ/OT/CT
v [a3sn [Nyva ] iva | aasn | Nuv3I § Iva | g3sn | nuva 144 UNHL |SEIM] SINL [ NOW | NNS | LvS | B4 |MAHL|SQIM| SINLINOW} NS 1vS | $31vd AON3d Avd
ML dINOD IAYIT T¥NNNY Old 910Z/S2// :a2A0TdNA Tiva
0 SL'E 00'82T 67 65T FINVIvE ININNISIF] TIT  # 3AA0TdWT YEZOZ  HVIAIHL YOS IS PING INYN




COMPLAINTS FEBRUARY 2024

COMPLAINT #

NONE REPORTED

DATE

TIME

COMPLAINTANT'S NAME

CONPLAINTANT'S PQC

COMPLAINTANT'S ISSUE

COUNTY OF RESIDENCE

SVTA'S ACTION TAKEN

RESOLUTION

COMPLAINT #

DATE

TIME

COMPLAINTANT'S NAME

CONPLAINTANT'S POC

COMPLAINTANT'S ISSUE

COUNTY OF RESIDENCE

SVTA'S ACTION TAKEN

RESOLUTION

COMPLAINT #

DATE

TIME

COMPLAINTANT'S NAME

CONPLAINTANT'S POC

COMPLAINTANT'S ISSUE

COUNTY OF RESIDENCE

SVTA'S ACTION TAKEN

RESOLUTION

COMPLAINT #

DATE

TIME

39



__ COMMENDATIONS FEBRUARY 2024°

EMPLOYEE NAME/#

NONE REPCRTED

COMMENDATION #

DATE

TIME

RIDER NAME

COMMENDATION MADE BY

CONTACT #

RIDER'S COUNTY OF RESIDENCE

COMMENDATION TAKEN BY

COMMENDATION

EMPLOYEE NAME/#

COMMENDATION #

DATE

TIME

RIDER NAME

COMMENDATION MADE BY

CONTACT #

RIDER'S COUNTY OF RESIDENCE

COMMENDATION TAKEN BY

COMMENDATION

EMPLOYEE NAME/#

COMMENDATION #

DATE

TIME

RIDER NAME

COMMENDATION MADE BY

CONTACT #

RIDER'S COUNTY OF RESIDENCE

COMMENDATION TAKEN BY

COMMENDATION

EMPLOYEE NAME/#

COMMENDATION #

DATE

TIME

RIDER NAME

COMMENDATION MADE BY

CONTACT #

RIDER'S COUNTY OF RESIDENCE

COMMENDATION TAKEN BY

COMMENDATION

40



